
 
 

 
 

 

             

   

  

 
 

 

    
 

 
  

 
 
 
     

 
 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

June 1, 2021 
Via Electronic Mail (lgoodman@wiley.law; awoodson@wiley.law) 
Lee Goodman, Esp. 
Andrew G. Woodson, Esq. 
Wiley Rein LLP 
1776 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20006 

RE: MURs 7324, 7332, 7364, and 7366 
        American  Media,  Inc.  

David J. Pecker 

Dear Mr. Goodman and Mr. Woodson: 

This is to advise you that the file in these matters has been closed and this matter is now 
public. Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  
See Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other 
Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). 

If you have any questions, please contact me at abaranowicz@fec.gov or (202) 694-1650. 

       Sincerely,  

       Adrienne C. Baranowicz 
       Attorney  
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